
 

                                                               
                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC WORKSHOP & MEETING 
AGENDA 

OCTOBER 5, 2020  
 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 
PASSWORD 193857. 

A. Submitted by Indalencio Prieto and Ladene Vance; a request to adjust the lot lines of three properties to 
eliminate one lot line and combine a portion of an existing lot at 2200 West Union Avenue containing pecan 
trees with a neighboring lot containing pecan trees (Case 061123). Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RF)  

B. Submitted by Jesus Candelaria for Empyrean Energy Solution; a request to discuss an appeal of a staff decision 
to deny a new power pole at 2363 Calle de Santiago as part of a photo-voltaic panel installation on the 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 

 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2020 AT 3:00 P.M. 
TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 
PASSWORD 193857. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Workshop and Meeting of September 21, 2020. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061124 – 3211 Calle del Norte, submitted by Yellow Bird Services LLC for Jerome Gohrick; a 

request for a zoning permit to allow the installation of photo-voltaic panels on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

2. Case 061125 – 205 Capri Arc, submitted by Chet Savage; a request for a zoning permit to upgrade the 
electrical service for a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre (R- 1) 

3. Case 061126 - 3385 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Arturo Jurado; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the replacement of antenna arrays on a cell tower at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C)  
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be 
read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting 
by phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. 
You will be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking.  
 

 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

B.  DECISIONS:  
Appeal of Staff Decision 

1. 2363 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Jesus Candelaria for Empyrean Energy Solutions, LLC; an appeal of 
a staff decision to refuse a request to allow an additional pole to be installed on this property as part of a 
photo-voltaic system that was installed on the dwelling. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was 
discussed during the work session) 

 
Zoning Permits: 
2. Case 061027 – 2765 Boldt Street, submitted by Donna K. Vargas; a request for a zoning permit to install a 

folding awning over a patio on the rear of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 
Sign Permits: 
3. Case 061128 – 2410 Calle de Principal, Suite C, submitted by Morgan R. Switzer; a request for a sign 

permit to install a hanging sign for a business (“Be Infused, LLC”) at this address. Zoned: Historic 
Commercial (HC) 

4. Case 061129 – 2410 Calle de Principal, Suite C, submitted by Morgan R. Switzer; a request for a sign 
permit to install a wall sign on a business (“Be Infused, LLC”) at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial 
(HC) 
 

Summary Subdivisions 
5. Case 061123 – Properties at and adjacent to 2200 West Union Avenue, submitted by Indalencio Prieto and 

Ladene Vance; a request for a summary subdivision to adjust the lot lines of three properties to eliminate 
one lot and to combine part of a lot with a neighboring lot. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) (This case was 
discussed during the work session.)  
 

  
 VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 10/1/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

OCTOBER 5, 2020 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

ZONING PERMITS 061110 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/21/20] 

 
Item: 
Submitted by Indalencio Prieto and Ladene Vance; a request to adjust the lot lines of three properties to eliminate one lot 
line and combine a portion of an existing lot at 2200 West Union Avenue containing pecan trees with a neighboring lot 
containing pecan trees (Case 061123). Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RF) 
 
This case was discussed during the September 21, 2020 PZHAC Work Session, and the main issues that were raised 
were the fact that the resulting parcel to the north would not have access and would therefore be landlocked, and 
that the new lot line created to the north of the existing dwelling might violate the rear setbacks for the dwelling. 
Mr. Prieto pointed out that an existing 20 foot farming easement along the west edge of the Prieto property could 
be extended to the landlocked property. He also pointed out that the proposed property line near the dwelling was 
adjusted in the latest survey to address the setback issue. The issue of access to the landlocked parcel was discussed 
further, and it was determined that the request should be postponed in order to enable the applicants to address 
the access issue with staff. 
 
Staff discussed the proposed easement with Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief for Mesilla, with respect to the requirements for the 
creation of a buildable lot. According to Mr. Hoban, the easement as proposed does not meet the requirements for a 
buildable lot. However, the lot could be considered agricultural and not buildable in which case, the Fire Code would not 
apply to the lot and access is not required by the Fire Code. If the easement was increased to 30 feet wide, the PZHAC 
would need to determine what improvements will be necessary to make the easement acceptable for the proposed creation 
of the lot. Typically, the following requirement from Chapter 17 – Subdivisions would apply:  
 
17.30.040 Subdivisions - Street and alley standards. 
I. The road cross-section of all subdivisions shall comply with the following standards: 

Average 
Daily 

Traffic 
Standard Cross-

section 

    0 – 150 30-foot roadway width 
plus curb and gutter 

 
Description of Request: 
Two of the applicants, Debra and Ladene Vance, own two properties in the RA zoning district having a total of 12 acres. 
Pecan trees make up a large part of these properties. The applicants would like to combine the two properties, and then 
split off the portions of the properties that contain the pecan trees. Mr. Prieto, the neighbor to the east, operates a number 
properties that contain pecan trees, and is interested in acquiring the land containing the pecan trees.  The Vances will 
retain the remainder of the land (3.10 acres). This property will have direct access to Calle del Sur. All opf the resulting 
lots will meet the three acre size required by the RA zoning of the properties. 
 
The primary issues with the request were that the northernmost property (4 acres), would be land locked and would not 
have access to a street. The applicants were informed of this and are in the process of extending an existing 20 foot wide 
easement to the property. This easement will need to meet Fire Code standards to allow emergency equipment to the 
property. Additionally, water and liquid waste requirements will need to meet legal standard for development of the 
property.  These issues could be resolved if the northern property were to be combined with a neighboring property. 
 
The applicants also need to ensure that the rear setbacks for the dwelling will be met once the new property line is created. 
 
The applicants will be present at the meeting by “Zoom” or by phone to provide further details about the proposed 
enclosure and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 











 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

APPEAL OF STAFF DECISION 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 10/5/20] 

 
Item: 
Submitted by Jesus Candelaria for Empyrean Energy Solution; a request to discuss an appeal of a staff decision 
to deny a new power pole at 2363 Calle de Santiago as part of a photo-voltaic panel installation on the dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Request: 
The owner of the property, Mary Lucero, obtained a zoning permit from the Town in October of 2018 to install 
solar panels on the south facing roof on a dwelling at this address. Instead or installing the panels on the roof 
face that had been approved, the company (Erus Builders. LLC) installed the panels on the west side of the roof, 
visible from Calle de Santiago. The company was informed by M. Lucero that this was a violation of the Code 
and would have to be changed. As a result, the panels were eventually moved to the correct side of the dwelling. 
This also meant that the electric service panel to the dwelling had to be relocated. As a result, the electric 
service to the dwelling also had to be relocated, adding to the need for a new line to the dwelling from El Paso 
Electric. A utility pole was installed on the property by the company in order to provide the required line. 
According to Section18.35 of the Code, this line is required to be underground. Staff informed the current 
electrician that the pole will need to be removed. The electrician is appealing this decision be staff.   

 
The electrician, as well as the owner of the dwelling, will be present at the meeting by “Zoom” or by phone to 
provide further details about the proposed enclosure and will be available to answer any questions that may 
arise. 

 

 

  





 
PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE SANTIAGO SHOWING POLE LOCATION 

 
 

 







 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC 

WORK SESSION & REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

 

                                                               
                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC WORKSHOP & MEETING 
MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 21, 2020  
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 
PASSWORD 193857. 

A. Submitted by Samantha Simpson for Nancy Clayshulte; a request to discuss plans to install a fence along the 
east side of a pecan grove on the property located at 1850 Avenida de Mesilla (Case 061046). Zoned: Historic 
Commercial (HC)  
The applicant was present by zoom to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff 
provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that this case had been postponed by the PZHAC 
at the May 18 and August 17, 2020 PZHAC meetings in order to allow the applicant to present further 
information, including a survey of the property showing the proposed location of the fence, as well as 
descriptions of the type of fence to be installed that would be more suitable for a property at the entry way 
into Town. Several styles of fences were discussed including wood and wire, but the applicant stated that the 
problem with the fences being suggested was that they would not be suitable for pecan farming because they 
would not be able to resist either the perpetual wetness caused by irrigation, or the vibration and potential 
damage caused by pecan harvesting. The only type of fence that would be suitable would be a typical 
agricultural fence of metal and wire or sheep fencing. The applicant also stated that the fence was needed 
primarily for security purposes, especially during the pecan harvest season. There were no other issues.  
 

B. Submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request to discuss plans to enclose a front porch on a dwelling at 2341 Calle 
de Arroyo (Case 061110). Zoned: Historic Commercial 
The applicant was present by zoom to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff 
provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that the subject dwelling is in the National Register 
of Historic places and is one of a set of buildings that are considered to be “…architecturally outstanding 
and important in the history of the community…”. Issues discussed included the fact that the proposed 
enclosure would close off a bedroom from the exterior of the structure, eliminating a required exterior 
egress for the bedroom, and that the porch itself was installed on the dwelling in the 1970’s. The applicant 
stated that he had spoken with Thomas Maese of CID and agreed to remove an internal door separating the 
bedroom from the porch, thereby making the bedroom and the enclosed porch one room and eliminating the 
egress problem. Another point of discussion was the fact that the proposed enclosure would change the 
exterior appearance of the historic structure, even though it would be finished to match the remainder of 
the structure. There were no other issues.    
 

C. Submitted by Indalencio Prieto and Ladene Vance; a request to adjust the lot lines of three properties to 
eliminate one lot line and combine a portion of an existing lot at 2200 West Union Avenue containing pecan 
trees with a neighboring lot containing pecan trees (Case 061123). Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RF)  
The applicants, including Commissioner Prieto as a representative for Indalencio Prieto, were present by 
zoom to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief review of this 
request, including the fact that the Vances own two lots that contain a pecan grove on one, and a dwelling 
and pecan grove on the other. Staff explained that the Vances would like to combine the two properties and 
split of the pecan groves from the dwelling. The pecan groves would then be sold to the Prietos. The main 
issues discussed were the fact that the resulting parcel to the north would not have access and would 
therefore be landlocked, and that the new lot line created to the north of the existing dwelling might violate 
the rear setbacks for the dwelling. Mr. Prieto pointed out that an existing 20 foot farming easement along 



 

 

the west edge of the Prieto property could be extended to the landlocked property. He also pointed out that 
the proposed property line near the dwelling was adjusted in the latest survey to address the setback issue. 
There were no other issues.  

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 AT 3:00 
P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 
PASSWORD 193857. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
All Commissioners were present. There was a quorum. 
 
Others in attendance by “Zoom” or by phone were: Mayor Barraza, Nancy Clayshulte, Samantha Simpson (Nancy’s 
daughter and tenant), Michael Taylor, Gilbert Madrid, Richard Moreno, Gabe Quintana, Tom Maese (CID), and 
Susan Krueger. The regular meeting was convened at 3:03 pm. 
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded 
by Commissioner Lucero, and approved by a vote of 5 - 0. 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez, seconded by Commission Chair Prieto, and approved by a vote of 5 - 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Workshop and Meeting of September 8, 2020. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061113 – 2958 La Mesilla Circle, submitted by Robert Hamilton; a request for a zoning permit to 

repair a rock wall at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre (R- 1) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

2. Case 061114 – 2958 La Mesilla Circle, submitted by Robert Hamilton; a request for a zoning permit to 
reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre (R- 1) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

3. Case 061115 – 2230 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Jesus Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to repair 
and repaint the stucco on a commercial structure at this address to match the original color of the structure. 
Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

4. Case 061116 - 2185 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Richard Moreno; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the internal renovation and reroofing of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

5. Case 061117 – 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Velia Chavez for Palacios Bar; a request for a 
zoning permit to repair a deteriorating floor in a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historic 
Commercial (HC) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting 
by phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. 
You will be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking.  
Staff stated that one e-mail had been received from Susan Krueger, resident. Staff read the e-mail for 
inclusion into the record. (A copy of the e-mail is attached at the end of these minutes.) 
Gilbert Madrid, Original owner of property to be subdivided in Case 0611 (by phone) 
Stated that there was a covenant on the property that restricted the development of the property, and that the 
proposed subdivision violated the restriction. (See attached deed at the end of these minutes.) 
 

B.  DECISIONS:  
Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061046 – 1850 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Samantha Simpson for Nancy Clayshulte; a request 

for a zoning permit to install a farm fence along the east side of a pecan grove on this property, Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR) (This case was postponed at the May 18 and the August 17, 2020 PZHAC 
meetings, and discussed during the work session.) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work 
Session. Although the PZHAC and the applicant could not agree on a fence that would be both suitable 
from an architectural standpoint of the PZHAC and sturdy enough to be used as an agricultural fence, it 
was agreed on by the PZHAC that a fence was definitely needed for security purposes, and that further 
postponement of the request while a suitable compromise was found could result in no fence being in 
place for harvesting season. To address this, it was determined that the fence requested by the applicant 
(sheep fence on metal stakes) would be allowed on a temporary basis until March 2021,  at which time it 
would be removed and possibly be replaced by a more suitable fence approved by the PZHAC and the 
BOT. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner Houston to 
recommend approval of the request to the BOT, and the request was APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 with 
the following CONDITION: 
 a.   The subject fence will be removed or be replaced by an approved fence by March 21, 2021. 
 

2. Case 061110 –2341 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Michael R. Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to 
enclose the front porch on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) (This case was 
discussed during the work session.)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work 
Session. The main issue discussed was whether the proposed enclosure of the porch would negatively 
affect the Historic and architectural aspect of the structure. There was concern that this would create a 
substantial change to the appearance of the structure. Commission Chair Lucero suggested the applicant 
obtain approval from the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) approving the proposed enclosure 
prior to a zoning permit being issued by Mesilla. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto and 
seconded by Commissioner Nevarez to recommend approval of the request to the BOT, and the motion 
failed by a vote of 2 – 3 (Commissioners Prieto and Houston for and Commission Chair Lucero and 
Commissioners Nevarez and Salas against), therefore the request was DENIED based on the belief that 
the proposed alteration would change the historic and architectural character of the structure.  
 

3. Case 061118 – 2900 Avenida de Mesilla Suite A, submitted by Jerry Grandle for Austy, LLC; a request for 
a zoning permit to allow a temporary patio expansion at the “Spotted Dog Brewery” to be made permanent. 
Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant had obtained permission for a 
temporary expansion of his outdoor patio from Mesilla and the State due to the Covid pandemic, and that 
he would now like to make the expansion permanent. The main issue addressed was whether the 
expansion would affect his requirement for ADA parking. There were no other issues.  The PZHAC 
determined that proposed expansion of the service area would not be out of character with the Code and 
a motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner Salas to recommend 
approval the request to the BOT. The request was APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 with the following 
CONDITION: 
 a.   Any additional ADA parking requirements resulting from the expansion will need to be met. 
  

4. Case 061119 – 2149 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Gabrielle Quintana; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the construction of covered porches over the front and rear entry landings on a dwelling at this 



 

 

address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)   
The applicant was present by phone if any questions arose. Staff provided a brief review of this request, 
explaining that the applicant would like to construct porches over the two entrances to the dwelling to 
protect the entrances from the weather and the fact that the dwelling was built in 1999 and therefor was 
not in the Historical Register for the Town. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner Salas to recommend approval of the request to the BOT and the 
request was APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 
 

5. Case 061120 – 2230 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Jesus Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
sections of fencing to be installed around a commercial property at this address for security reasons. Zoned: 
Historic Commercial (HC) 
Commissioner Prieto acted as the representative for the applicant was present if any questions arose. 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant would like to construct a fence 
around the exterior of the property for security reasons, and that the fence would be constructed in two 
styles, including corrugated metal and sheep fence and wood. Issues that were discussed included the 
fact that the property was on Avenida de Mesilla and that the proposed fence could be seen from the 
street, and the question as to whether either type of fence was in the development zone for the property. 
Further discussion included the fact that the existing wall along the street would remain, and that 
parking for the property would be on an adjacent parcel with two ADA spaces and a crusher fine walking 
surface to the subject parcel. There were no other issues. The PZHAC determined that although there is 
a need for the type of fencing proposed for security purposes, there does not appear to be anything 
similar in the Historic Commercial zoning district, therefore Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to 
recommend approval of the request to the BOT, This was seconded by Commissioner Houston, and 
APPROVED BY A VOTE OF 4 – 0 (Commissioner Prieto recused himself from voting) as a temporary 
fence with the following CONDITION: 
 a.   The subject fences will be allowed as long as the applicant is in business. 
 

6. Case 061121 – 2185 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Richard Moreno; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the replacement of all six windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present by phone if any questions arose. Staff provided a brief review of this request, 
explaining that the applicant would like to replace all six windows on the dwelling with windows that 
would be very similar in appearance to the windows being replaced. The applicant stated that the window 
frames would be brown, and that the windows would be set in the wall to match the existing windows.  
The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed request provided tht CID egress 
requirements would be met for any bedroom windows, and that the dwelling would not be out of 
character with the Town.  A motion was made by Commissioner Houston and seconded by Commissioner 
Salas to recommend approval of the request to the BOT. The request was APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 
with the following CONDITIONS: 

a. The windows will need to meet CID requirements for egress. 
b. The applicant will choose one of the grill patterns in the window brochure supplied by the 

applicant with the application.  
 
Summary Subdivisions 
7. Case 061112 – 2569 Calle del Oeste, submitted by David T. Coyle and Judy K. Yarasheski; a request for a 

Summary Subdivision to split a 0.55 acre parcel into two 0.275 acre lots. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
One of the applicants, Judy Yarasheski, was present by phone if any questions arose. Staff provided a 
brief review of this request, explaining that the applicants would like to split the property in half, with 
both halves having over 80 feet of frontage on Calle del Oeste. All utilities would be available from Calle 
del Oeste, and each lot will be over 8000 square feet on size. The main issue discussed was the deed 
restriction presented by Gilbert Madrid, and the fact that the PZHAC does not have the authority to act 
solely on the deed restriction. Commissioner Lucero stated that the PZHAC was not reacting to the deed 
restriction, but that the restriction was an indication of how the local residents felt the area should 
develop. There were no other issues with the proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Prieto and seconded by Commissioner Salas to recommend approval of the request to the BOT. The vote 
was 0 – 5 for approval and the motion failed. The request was DENIED based on the determination that 
the lot split would not be in the best interest of the local area.  



 

 

 
8. Case 061123 – Properties at and adjacent to 2200 West Union Avenue, submitted by Indalencio Prieto and 

Ladene Vance; a request for a summary subdivision to adjust the lot lines of three properties to eliminate 
one lot and to combine part of a lot with a neighboring lot. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) (This case was 
discussed during the work session.) 
The applicants, including Commissioner Prieto as a representative for Indalencio Prieto, were present by 
zoom to answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining 
that this case was heard during the Work Session. The issue of access to the landlocked parcel was 
discussed further, and it was determined that the request should be postponed in order to enable the 
applicants to address the access issue with staff.  Commissioner Salas made a motion to postpone the 
request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and the case was POSTPONED by a vote of 4 – 0 
(Commissioner Prieto recused himself from voting.)  
 

Business Permit 
9. Permit 0856 – 2230 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Joshua Prieto for “Merch de Mesilla”;  a request for 

a business license to allow the applicant to operate a commercial retail operation at this location selling 
locally made wood and leather products, gift items, and other small retail products.  Zoned: Historic 
Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant (Commissioner Prieto’s 
brother) would be operating a retail business selling various items out of a building that he will share 
with Commissioner Prieto. The structure has historically been used for retail sales. There were no issues. 
There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner 
Houston to approve the request, and the request was APPROVED by a vote of 4 – 0. (Commissioner 
Prieto recused himself from voting on the case.) 
 
 

VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
Commissioner Prieto 
Stated that the PZHAC and the BOT need to have a joint meeting in order to coordinate their interpretation of the 
Code. 
 
Commissioner Salas 
Agreed with Commissioner Prieto and stated that the BOT needs to address legal non-conforming issues concerning 
non-conforming lots. 
 
Commissioner Nevarez 
Stated that the PZHAC needs direction from the BOT. 
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   
The meeting was adjourned at 4:57 pm. 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted before 11:00 am on 9/18/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de 
Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle 
de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 
Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

PZHAC meeting of 9/21/2020, Public Input 

Regarding Case 061120. 

In keeping with the development zone* which identifies the historical setting of this property, and in 
keeping with 18.60.340 E., which covers the materials and conditions for walls and fences permitted in 
the HR zone, please confirm that the existing wall, fence and gate along and abutting Avenida de Mesilla 
will remain as is. 
 
Regarding “Consistency with Code” in the PZHAC Action Form, the first paragraph applies to the HR 
zone.   
Since no specific information is included about when or where examples of these proposed styles of 
fencing “had” been allowed the Town or disallowed, it is probably best to stick with the development 
zone concept.   
       
*Note that the definition of Development Zone, 18.33.060, does not related solely to matters of 
architectural style.  It also relates to the historical character of a particular area and the setting of its 
structures: 
   “A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic 
character of a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of 
existing structures together with their setting.” 
 
Also, note that:  “If there is no predominant architectural style within the selected development zone, 
then the historic district (H-C or H-R) as a whole shall become the development zone for the 
architectural style,” 18.33.060 D. 6.     
 
Thanks,  Susan  
   
 





 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

OCTOBER 5, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061124 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 10/5/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061124 – 3211 Calle del Norte, submitted by Yellow Bird Services LLC for Jerome Gohrick; a 
request for a zoning permit to allow the installation of photo-voltaic panels on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will add solar panels to a dwelling having a pitched roof. Due to the way the dwelling is 
situated on the property and the fact that the panels will be located on two southward facing slopes of the 
roof, the panels will not be visible from Calle del Norte (see attached site plan). There will be no changes 
to the dwelling or any other parts of the property.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval) –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not 
alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may 
be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DEL NORTE 

 
  











ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061125 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 10/5/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061125 – 205 Capri Arc, submitted by Chet Savage; a request for a zoning permit to upgrade the 
electrical service for a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre (R- 1) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant is upgrading the electrical system from 100 amp service to 200 amp service in order to 
install a hot tub in the dwelling. There will be no structural changes to the dwelling nor will the upgrade 
change the appearance of the structure, nor will there be any changes to any other parts of the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed electrical upgrade of the dwelling will not affect or change the appearance of the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY FROM LA CAPRI ARC 

 
 

  







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061126 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 10/5/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061126 - 3385 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Arturo Jurado; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the replacement of antenna arrays on a cell tower at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C)  
   
Description of Work Done: 
The owner of the cell tower on the applicant’s property will replace two antenna arrays on an existing 
tower on the property. There will be no changes to the structure or appearance of the tower. This is a 
replacement only of existing antenna arrays.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the replacement of existing antenna arrays wiil not affect or change the appearance of the tower or 
the property, and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to any other structures on the 
property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY AND TOWER FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 
 
 
 



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 6

93
5B

C
94

-6
A

E
4-

4D
A

F
-A

A
8F

-8
9B

74
D

32
E

35
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
0
 
|
 
1
0
:
2
8
:
3
3
 
A
M
 
E
D
T



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 6935BC946AE44DAFAA8F89B74D32E35C Status: Completed

Subject: Please DocuSign: WTL01977_826769_PMS Drilling-County_AT&T 5G NR Upgrade FCD_REV 0_08.12.2020.pdf

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 10 Signatures: 10 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 1 Initials: 0 Phillip Lander

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

2000 Corporate Drive

Canonsburg, PA  15317

Phil.Lander@crowncastle.com

IP Address: 162.254.108.200

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             8/12/2020 9:06:05 AM

Holder: Phillip Lander

             Phil.Lander@crowncastle.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Daniel P. Gruman

daniel.gruman@crowncastle.com

Crown Castle International Corp.

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 68.107.177.147

Sent: 8/12/2020 9:08:38 AM

Viewed: 8/12/2020 10:24:15 AM 

Signed: 8/12/2020 10:28:33 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 8/12/2020 9:08:38 AM

Certified Delivered Security Checked 8/12/2020 10:24:15 AM

Signing Complete Security Checked 8/12/2020 10:28:33 AM

Completed Security Checked 8/12/2020 10:28:33 AM

Payment Events Status Timestamps



  TOWN OF MESILLA 
 ZONING APPROVAL 

 PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK 
       OR 

OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY: 
Case #  
Fee $_  

 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104 

CASE NO. ____________ ZONE: _________ CODE:______________ APPLICATION DATE:______________ 

Name of Property Owner Property Owner’s Telephone Number 

Property Owner’s Mailing Address City State Zip Code 

Property Owner’s E-mail Address 

Contractor’s Name & Address (If none, indicate Self) 

Contractor’s Telephone Number Contractor’s Tax ID Number Contractor’s License Number 

Address of Proposed Work:    

Description of Proposed Work:   

$  
Estimated Cost   Signature of Applicant   Date 

Signature of property owner:  __________________________________________________ 

With the exception of administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT 
before issuance of a zoning permit.   Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or shall be submitted electronically. 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PZHAC  Administrative Approval BOT  Approved Date:

 Approved Date:  Disapproved Date:

 Disapproved Date:  Approved with Conditions 

 Approved with conditions
  PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___ YES   ___ NO    BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED:  ___ YES   ___ NO 

CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED:    ___ YES    ____ NO     ____ SEE CONDITIONS 

CONDITIONS:  

PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ___________________________________  ISSUE DATE: _______________

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:  
1._____ Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks. 

Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in 
existence prior to February 1972. 

2._____ Site Plan with dimensions and details. 
3._____   Foundation plan with details. 
4._____   Floor plan showing rooms, their uses and dimensions. 
5._____ Cross section of walls 
6._____ Roof and floor framing plan 
8._____ Proof of legal access to the property. 
9._____ Drainage plan. 

10._____ Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) – diagrams and elevations. 
11._____ Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the 

Public Utility providing water services). 
12._____ Proof of legal access to the property. 
13._____ Other information as necessary or required by the City Code or Community Development Department (See other side.) 

JURADO ARTURO & MARIA E/JURADO PEDRO  

3385 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 300 S MOTEL BLVD Las Cruces  New Mexico   88007

25000

(575) 526-4971 

dmadrid@juradoinc.com 

9/23/20

Remove 3 antenna, install 3 antenna, replace 3 antenna, install 3 RRH and 1 squid 

Self- tbd



 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

OCTOBER 5, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

APPEAL OF STAFF DECISION 

 

 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

APPEAL OF STAFF DECISION 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 10/5/2020] 

 
[Case was heard during the work session] 

 
Items: 
2363 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Jesus Candelaria for Empyrean Energy Solutions, LLC; an appeal of a staff decision 
to refuse a request to allow an additional pole to be installed on this property as part of a photo-voltaic system that was 
installed on the dwelling. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
If it is determined that the proposed power pole and overhead line is acceptable to the Town meets all applicable codes, or 
if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will 
be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed power pole and overhead line is not acceptable to the Town or 
does not meet all applicable codes, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the 
request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the 
PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $TBD 
 
Findings That Need to be Made. 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed power pole and overhead line is historically and architecturally 

appropriate for the Town.   
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Overturn staff’s decision to deny the requested installation of the power pole and overhead line as part of the approved 

photo-voltaic system for the dwelling. (Allow the power pole and overhead line.)  
2.  Overturn staff’s decision to deny installation of the power pole and overhead line as part of the approved photo-voltaic 

system for the dwelling with conditions. (Allow the power pole and overhead line with conditions.)  
3.  Postpone a decision on the appeal to allow the applicant to modify the request.  
4.  Uphold staff’s decision to deny the request pole and deny the appeal.  
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

OCTOBER 5, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061127 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 10/5/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061127 – 2765 Boldt Street, submitted by Donna K. Vargas; a request for a zoning permit to install a folding awning 
over a patio on the rear of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The proposed awning is mad of cloth and folding metal bars that will be installed on the rear wall of the dwelling over a 
rear door. When extended, the awning will meet the required seven foot setbacks from the property lines, and will 
provide shade to most of the patio at the rear of the dwelling. The color of the shade is a color that is allowed in the 
catalog of acceptable colors in the Town. Unlike a typical porch or other wooden patio cover, the awning has no 
supporting upright or columns and there is no standard roof. The proposed awning is not a permanent structure in that it 
can easily be removed from the dwelling and is available as a kit and is available through most home improvement stores 
such as Lowes and Home Depot.  
 
ESTIMATED COST: @ $500.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed porches are consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) 

shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall 
determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be 
determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the 
building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved 
without substantial detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of 
this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in 
addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings;  
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of installing a folding awning over a patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address.     
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.  Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request.  
4.  Reject the request. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

  





 
SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM BOLDT STREET 

 

 
 

  













 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

OCTOBER 5, 2020 

 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

SIGN PERMITS 

 
 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN PERMIT 061128 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 10/5/2020] 
 
 
Case 061128 – 2410 Calle de Principal, Suite C, submitted by Morgan R. Switzer; a request for a sign permit to 
install a hanging sign for a business (“Be Infused, LLC”) at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work to be Done: 
The applicant would like to install a 22 inch diameter (2.64 square feet) per side circular wooden 
hanging sign on the side of a commercial building at this address (see attached diagram and photo). The sign 
will be two sided and have white and black lettering on a turquoise background (see attached photo). The 
sign will be placed on the north side of the building along with other signs belonging to other tenants of the 
building. (This same sign was originally approved by the PZHAC in 2018 for the business when it was located 
on Calle de Santiago about 100 feet east of the northeast corner of the Plaza.) 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC must determine that the proposed sign will be consistent with the following Sections of the 
Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically apply to this project. (The applicant has been granted a Temporary 
Sign Permit obtained a permit to hang a temporary banner on the business until she could replace it with a 
regular sign – see Sign Permit 061129) 
 
18.65.150 Projecting signs. 

A. No projecting sign may rise above the level of the first story of the building to which it is attached. 
All projecting signs must be at least seven feet above sidewalk or ground level, and must be located 
within the central one-third of the facade length so as not to obstruct neighboring signs. 

 [The sign will meet these requirements.] 
B. Projecting signs shall be limited in area as follows: 

1. A maximum of four feet projecting from the wall of the building; 
[The sign will project less than 3 feet from the building.] 
2. A maximum of eight square feet of total sign space including frame. Both sides of a projecting 

sign may be used for advertisement. 
[The sign will be 2.64 square feet in size on each side.] 

C. The supporting structure of any projecting sign must be of adequate strength so as to have no need 
for guy-wires or wire reinforcement. [Ord. 94-08; prior code § 11-3-15] 

 [There will be no supporting wires.] 
 

18.65.220 Number of permitted signs. 
A. A total of two exterior signs may be allowed to each store or bona fide place of business. 
B. When more than one business occupies a single building each business will be limited to one sign 
plus a space on a directory sign at each entrance. [Ord. 2008-04 § 11; Ord. 2003-05 § 6; Ord. 94-08; 
prior code § 11-3-22] 
(The set of hanging signs acts as a directory for the businesses in the building.) 

 
Findings of Fact: 

•   The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
•   The proposed work consists of installing a 2.64 square foot per side hanging sign on the side of a 

business at this address. 
•   The subject property is zoned Historical General Commercial (HC) 
•   The proposed sign will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
•   The proposed sign will be consistent with the Code. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 





 
PHOTOS OF THE SUBJECT BUILDING FROM CALLE DE PARIAN  

 
 







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN PERMIT 061129 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 10/5/2020] 
 

Items: 
Case 061129 – 2410 Calle de Principal, Suite C, submitted by Morgan R. Switzer; a request for a sign permit to install a 
wall sign on a business (“Be Infused, LLC”) at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work to be Done:  
The applicant would like to install a 3 foot by 5 foot (15 square feet) mosaic tile sign with teal/turquoise lettering on a 
white, black, red, brown and green mosaic tile background (see attached diagram) on the wall at the front of the store 
above the entrance door and porch (see attached photo).   
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will be consistent with the following Sections of the Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically apply to this 
project. (The applicant has been granted a Temporary Sign Permit obtained a permit to hang a temporary banner 
on the business until she could replace it with a regular sign.) 

 
18.65.140 Wall signs. 

A. Wall Sign Area. 
1. Within the Historical Commercial (H-C) zone, the wall sign area, on any given house or building, shall 

in no case exceed 10 percent of any wall area including apertures or 15 square feet, whichever is less. 
Dimensions of painted signs or graphics with no frame shall be determined by measuring the extent of 
the painted sign or graphic horizontally and vertically and calculating the area 

(The proposed wall sign is 15 square feet in area. The sign will not project above the side of the 
building.) 

 
B.  No wall sign shall be permitted to be more than six inches thick. All wall signs shall be safely and 

securely attached to the building wall. [Ord. 2008-04 § 9; Ord. 2003-05 § 3; Ord. 2000-02 § 1; Ord. 
94-08; prior code § 11-3-14] 

 (The proposed wall sign is less than six inches thick.) 
 

18.65.220 Number of permitted signs. 
A. A total of two exterior signs may be allowed to each store or bona fide place of business. 
B. When more than one business occupies a single building each business will be limited to one sign 
plus a space on a directory sign at each entrance. [Ord. 2008-04 § 11; Ord. 2003-05 § 6; Ord. 94-08; 
prior code § 11-3-22] 
(There is a set of hanging signs that acts as a directory for the businesses in the building.) 

 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a 15 square foot wall sign on the front of a commercial building at this 

address.  
• The subject property is zoned Historical Commercial (HC) 
• The proposed signs will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
• The proposed sign will be consistent with the Code. 

  
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.  Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request.  
4.  Reject the request. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  





 
PHOTOS OF THE SUBJECT BUILDING FROM CALLE DE PARIAN  

 
 

 







 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

OCTOBER 5, 2020 

 

 

SUMMARY SUBDIVISION 

 

  



 
   SUMMARY SUBDIVISION REQUEST 

CASE 061123 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 10/5/2020] 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented at Work Session) 

 
Item:  
Case 061123 – Properties at and adjacent to 2200 West Union Avenue, submitted by Indalencio Prieto and Ladene Vance; 
a request for a summary subdivision to adjust the lot lines of three properties to eliminate one lot and to combine part of a 
lot with a neighboring lot. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA)  
 
Description of Request: 
(Discussed during Work Session) 
 
Staff Analysis:  
The lot line adjustments were discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  If it is determined that 
the proposal is acceptable for the area as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the case can proceed on the 
assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request 
based on the Findings of Fact stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed lot line adjustments would not be acceptable to the area, and no 
other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the case until the applicant can return with a 
proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not 
meeting any or all of the Findings of Fact as listed.  
 
Findings of Fact that need to be met: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed lot split creating two 0.49 acre lots from a 0.99 acre lot is allowed in the HR zoning district. 
• There will be no significant negative impacts generated by the proposed lot split.  
• The proposed lot split will not have major negative impacts on Town services to the lot or to the area.  
• The proposed lot split area meets all other applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Have the applicant proceed with the proposed summary subdivision and submit a survey of the summary 
subdivision as proposed . 

2. Have the applicant proceed with the proposed summary subdivision and submit a survey of the summary 
subdivision with changes suggested by the PZHAC. 

3. Postpone a decision on the summary subdivision request to allow the applicant to provide more information. 
4. Reject the requested summary subdivision. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

OCTOBER 5, 2020 

 

 

SUMMARY SUBDIVISIONS 

 

 


	Blank Page



